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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Fischer, Alexis N [AFischer@chevron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 2:20 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Waite, Brian A; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Proposed ACEH Meeting

Dilan, 
 
Thank you for the response.  Does 10am – 12pm work with your schedule. 
 
Any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Alexis N. Fischer  
Property Specialist  - Claims & Agreements - West  
Chevron's Environmental Management Company -  MBU 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, Ca 94583  
Direct Line: (925)790-6441 / Cell: (925)786-3760 
AFischer@Chevron.com  
 
 
 

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 11:58 AM 
To: Fischer, Alexis N 
Cc: Waite, Brian A; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Proposed ACEH Meeting 
 
Hi Alexis: 
 
My schedule is open on March 13 up unitl 4 pm. Please propose a time. 
 
Thanks 
 
Dilan Roe, P.E. 
Program Manager ‐ Land Use & Local Oversight Program 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767 
QIC: 30440 
dilan.roe@acgov.org 

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
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From: Fischer, Alexis N [mailto:AFischer@chevron.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 11:09 AM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Cc: Waite, Brian A 
Subject: Proposed ACEH Meeting 
 
Dilan, 
 
Brian and I spoke regarding potential dates to discuss setting up a site specific meeting with ACEH.  Brian is currently 
reviewing his sites and will send a list of proposed sites to discuss as the date approaches. 
 
Can you please advise as whether Thursday, March 13, 2014 will work for you to meet to discuss? 
 
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
 
 


